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RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob 1 <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, June 28, 2011 1:26 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 FW: Ny read-out 

FYI 

	Original Message-- 
From: Hart, Clifford A 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 1:01 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Fw: Ny read-out 

Jake - fyi. Cheers, ford 

	Original Message 	 
From: Hart, Clifford A 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 11:28 AM  
To: Donovan, Joseph R; 'drussel 	  
Cc: Kagan, Edgard D; Mace, Casey K; 'Sydney_A_Seilei 	 

Shin, Edward D 
Subject: Ny read-out 

The meeting was positive. Our friends listened to our thoughts, sought clarification on a couple of points, and indicated 
that they regarded the presentation as positive. 

Explaining that they needed to report the message immediately, our 
friends returned to the office at about the 25-minute mark. Senior 
friend predicted we would have a positive response soon. He had no/no 
points of his own to present. 

We are ert laguardia to catch a 1400 return. 
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